From:

To: NI Enquiries

Subject: RE: TR020001 — Luton Airport
Date: 12 November 2024 08:19:36
Dear Sirs

No doubt that whatever way the decision goes for the airport expansion there will still be an
airport.

Therefore can we ask that all night flights are cancelled in line with other London airports.
This would then be a god send for a good night’s sleep.

Itis not the majority of people of Luton that suffer any noise pollution but us in the villages
along the flight paths.

Also | would like to make a point about dispersal of people from the airport.Between 6.00am
and 8.00am a lot flights take off and return around lunch time.There is then a quite period
before another busy period in the early evening.This means bottle necks occur when other
people are trying to catch trains and surely must overload the railway system who in rush
hour times they cannot cope now.

Yours

Vic Meakes

Ref N0.20039043

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 November 2024 15:06

To S

Subject: TR020001 — Luton Airport

Application by London Luton Airport Ltd for
an Order Granting Development Consent for
the London Luton Airport Expansion

Request for information

Interested Party Reference number: 20039043

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).





